From: Amy Laux Clapp

To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov; Asst Exec Sec

Cc: Erik Peckar

Subject: SAVE THE DATE - Sunday, September 24, 2017 - Cape and Islands 100% Renewable Energy Summit
Date: Friday, September 01, 2017 10:30:04 AM

SAVE THE DATE

Cape and Islands 100% Renewable Energy Summit - We are inviting leaders from local and state government,
businesses, institutions and community organizations to join us for a discussion about moving our region to 100
percent renewable energy, and how to maximize the benefits for our environment, our economy, and all of our
residents.

Sunday, September 24, 2017, 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Oak Bluffs Public Library

56 School Street , Oak Bluffs, MA

Presented by Vineyard Power and Environment Massachusetts Research & Policy Center

Click here to RSVP.

Host committee:

Julian Cyr, State Senator, Cape & Island District

Dylan Fernandes, State Representative, Barnstable, Dukes and Nantucket

Rob Hannemann, Chairman, Vineyard Sustainable Energy Committee (VSEC)
Maggie Downey, Executive Director, Cape Light Compact

Lauren Sinatra, Energy Manager, Town of Nantucket

John Abrams, CEO & Owner, South Mountain Co.

Mike Jacobs, Chairman, Vineyard Power Cooperative

Ben Hellerstein, State Director, Environment Massachusetts Research & Policy Center

Our reliance on dirty energy is polluting our communities, harming our health, and changing our climate. The good
news is that we have alternatives. Cities and towns, businesses, nonprofits, and families on the Cape and Islands are
reducing their energy usage and switching to clean, renewable energy from sources like solar and wind.

Our recent progress on clean energy should give us confidence that we can go much further. Vineyard Power and
Environment Massachusetts Research & Policy Center are convening a conversation about how the Cape and
Islands communities can accelerate the transition to 100 percent renewable energy.

Please Join Us and Click here to RSVP.

Coffee and continental breakfast will be served from 8:30 - 9am.

Contact Amy Clapp, amy@vineyardpower.com with any questions.

Best,

Richard Andre & Erik Peckar
Vineyard Power
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